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INQ 16-01 Haber 

 

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)  

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 10:56 AM 

To: 'Haber, Matthew S.' 

Cc: Mendez, Victoria; Min, Barnaby; Wysong, George K.; Perez, Martha D. (COE); Morera, Odalys; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. 

(COE) 

Subject: INQ 16-01 Matthew Haber, Assistant City Attorney, City of Miami (Travel expenses, Gifts) 

 

Mr. Haber: 

 

You have inquired regarding the effect of the waiver of the prohibition on payment of travel expenses from local 

vendors for local elected officials or public employees on the prohibition under Section 112.3148,  Florida Statutes, 

prohibiting reporting individuals from accepting gifts in excess of $100 from vendors. 

 

Please be advised that, inasmuch as this agency has no authority to issue binding opinions of the provisions of Chapter 

112, any advice I may provide reflecting on the state statute you reference is advisory and for general guidance only.  A 

definitive opinion regarding the interpretation of Section 112.3148 would have to be obtained from the Florida 

Commission on Ethics. 

 

Per Section 112.3126, Florida Statutes,  County or other local ordinances may impose more stringent ethical 

requirements than those provided under state law, but may not impose more lenient standards than those required 

under state law. Therefore, the waiver provision under Section 2-11.1(w) would not serve to waive any prohibition 

under Section 112.3148 regarding acceptance of gifts by reporting individuals or procurement employees (RIPE’s) under 

that section. Those employees who do not fit under the RIPE definition would, of course, be bound only by local 

ordinance for whom the waiver would be effective.  I would note that Section 112.3148(4) has an exception for gifts 

“accepted on behalf of a governmental entity or charitable organization” if the recipient does not “maintain custody of 

the gift for any period of timed beyond that reasonably necessary to arrange for the transfer of custody and  ownership 

of the gift.”  I suggest that you consult with the Florida Commission on Ethics regarding the applicability of this exception 

to whatever circumstances are involved in the issue about which you have inquired. 

 

City of Miami Code, which exempts from the general prohibition on acceptance of gifts from vendors such gifts as are 

“given for the use and benefit of the city,” may be satisfied if there is a sufficient basis on which to conclude that there is 

a government purpose and benefit for the travel and that it is appropriate to the position of the official or employee 

involved, provided that the waiver required under Section 2-11.1(w) of the County ordinance is also obtained.  This 

exemption, however, appears to be broader than the exemption in Section 112.3148(4). 

 

Please call me should there be a need for further discussion of this issue. 

 

Sincerely, 

Joe Centorino 

    
Joseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. Centorino    
Executive Director and General Counsel 
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Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
ethics.miamidade.gov 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Haber, Matthew S. [mailto:MSHaber@miamigov.com]  

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 10:26 AM 

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov> 

Cc: Mendez, Victoria <VMendez@miamigov.com>; Min, Barnaby <bmin@miamigov.com>; Wysong, George K. 

<GKWysong@miamigov.com>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Morera, Odalys 

<OMorera@miamigov.com> 

Subject: Florida and County Ethics Rules 

 

Good morning Mr. Centorino, 
 
Section 2-11.1(w) of the County Code authorizes a waiver of the prohibition on accepting travel from vendors for 
local elected officials (among others).  
 
How does this provision interact with section 112.3148, Fla. Stat., prohibiting reporting individuals from accepting 
gifts in excess of $100 from vendors? 
 
I’d appreciate any guidance that you can provide. 
 
Thank you and Happy New Year, 
 

 

Matthew Haber,  
Assistant City Attorney 
The City of Miami  
T: 305-416-1837 
F: 305-416-1801 
mshaber@miamigov.com 

 

Disclaimer:  This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information.  If you properly received 
this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges.  Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another 
person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521.  If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion.  Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original 
message.  Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.  Under Florida law, e-mail addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public 
records.  If you do not want your e-mail address, or the contents of the e-mail released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by 
phone or in writing. 
 


